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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Partners,

HAN Zhuangchou <zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg>

Wednesday, 21 August 2019 4:41 PM

admin@autoprobe.com.sg; benson@Ilbs-auto.com; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg;
collin.wong@a-pac.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; edwardchowl
(edwardchowl@yahoo.com); elson@rta.com.sg; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg;
mail@vpappraisal.com; nick@Ibs-auto.com; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); patrick.soo@a-
pac.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg; LKK Valuation

ANG Yvonne

Assistance required: Effect MV for SJZ6706C - BMW 318I

image002.png; ATT00001.htm; image003.png; ATT00002.htm; image005.jpg;
ATT00003.htm; SJZ6706C.pdf; ATT00004.htm

Please assist to provide Ms Yvonne Ang with the Market Value for this case.

DOA: 18/8/2019

Best Regards,

---—-Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



8/20/2019 PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry
"> Back to OneMotoring
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars ' '
Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 035]
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: SJ_26_706C
Vehicle to be Exported: _r_e_a_ ——
Intended Deregistration Date: 20 Aug 2019
Vehicle Make: B.MW.
Vehicle Model: 3181 2.0 AT D/AB 2WD 4DR GAS/D SR DRL
Primary Colour: Black
Manufacturing Year: 2010
EngineNo: LTA1301295
Chassis No.: WBAPF72000A794198
Maximum Power Output; 100.0 kW (134 bhp)
Open Market Value: $28,397.00
Original Registration Date: 17 Dec 2010
First Registration Date: 17 Dec 2010
Transfer Count: 1 )
Actual ARF Paid: $28,397.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 16 Dec 2020
PARF Rebate Amount: $15,618.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 16 Dec 2020
COE Category E - Open Category
.CO£ Period(Years): ;0 - '
QP Paid: $49,890.00
COE Rebate Amount: $6,325.00
Total Rebate Amount: $21,943.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 20 Aug 2019

OK

Dep  10320]Yr

My 260k — 2FK ,
(HM._J
:;.B/Fr[w
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8/22/2019 Used BMW Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

scCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

MNew Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourselfi Advertise it at just
$58 until it's SOLD!

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling

|Browse by Category 7 |

45 vehicles BMW 3181 - . ‘ Ativance Lo
Price Depreciation t Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
BMW 318i Any Ay 2010 Ary Ay Any Al
BMW 3 Series 318i Sunroof - NA 30-Dec-2010 1,995 cc - Lubeury SOLD
Worth Deal!

Posted: 11-Aug-2019  Tags: 2010 BMW 318l, 2010 brmw 318, BMW 315, bmw 318i; BMW, 318, Used BMW

BMW 3 Series 318i - NA 29-Dec-2010 1,985 cc . Luxury SOLD

Low Interest Rate,In House Loan Available, Extended Warranty And Servicing Package Avallable! Affordable Luxurious Sedan, Well
Maintained In Excellent Condition, View And Let The Car Spaak For Itselfl Buy With A Peace Of Mind From A Company Accredited With...

Dickson Automobile
Posted’ 24-3un-2019  Tags: 2010 BMW 318), 2010 brow 318, BMW 318i, brw 3181, BMW, 3181, Used BMW

BMW 3 Series 318i Sunroof - NA 29-Dec-2010 1,995 cc - Luxury SOLD

Foreign Owner Seldom Use, Low Mileage, Original Condition, Well Maintai d Interior And , Accident-Free; Flexible in House And
Bank Loan Avallable! Price Negotiable, Call For Viewing To Test Drive Today.

Posted: 20-3n<2019  Tags: 2010 BMW 318, 2010 bmiw 318i, BMW 318i, brw 318); BMW, 318, Used BMW

BMW 3 Series 318i Sunroof $28,000 $10,390 /yr 20-Dec-2010 1,995 cc 153,500 km Luxury Available
Original Condition, Well Maintained Interior And Exterior, STA Evaluation Welcomed., Trade In Welcome. High Financing Available. View To
Belleve, Kindly Call/SMS For Viewing Appointments. [ kv 10 ]

Bavarian Marques Pte Ltd
Posted: 08-Aug-2019  Tags: 2010 BMW 318, 2010 bmw 318i, BMW J18i bmw J18i, BMW, 318, Used BMW

Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!

GﬁﬁnngrCOErenewmd1seasy,fastwmrdahle.\ﬂie’nhdpywmmCDEandqetamfurILGetmedleapatmmmaMan
approval in 2 days without effort! Enquire today.

BMW 3 Series 318i Sunroof = NA 20-Dec-2010 1,995 cc - Lumury SQLD
(New 10-yr COE)

MNew 10 Years COE! Buy 7 Year COE Loan! s‘n:DepmdaticmPar\"ear'.CxlsTmed?aBeEmmeﬂN\dlsaﬁowsmterCaerm
EcmomicconsdnusBa:auseBMWSaaresNeVmD\eameThisMude!,CarlsmayMEwat.

Carwhiz Selecions Pte Ltd
Posted: 04-Aug-2010  Tags: 2010 BMW 318, 2010 bmw 316, BMW 3184, b 3181, BMW, 3181, Used BMW

BMW 3 Series 318i Sunroof - N.A 03-Dec-2010 1,995 cc - Lusxury SOLD
Enjw\farinusMmmmm!mm{mmmmmmNanlum. Weil Maintained Inside Out. Low
Hileage.Extru'neivPawerl‘u!WhmOnSwtsModeFnr»\SmalCapacﬂyEnqlm.GondMEde@er&VewSmm&Handrm.Trad... ST
Mayfair Motoring

Posted: 05-Jun-201%  Tags: 2010 BMW 318/, 2010 bmw 315, BMW 3181, bw 3186, BMW, 318, Used BMW

BMW 3 Series 318i Sunroof = NA 01-Dec-2010 1,995 e = Luxury SOLD

1 Transfer Only. New Road Tax Till Decl9, New Paint, New Leather Seats. A Must Unit To Renew Coe For This Condition. Well Taken Care
DyPrevinusD\merandMfmhanmmw.mwmmmsw.Mcmmemm.

j el Posted: Z8<Jun-2018  Tags: 2010 BMW 318i, 2010 brow 318), BMW 218), bimw 318i, BMW, 318i, Used BMW

https://www.sgearmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?ORD= RGD_DESCAMOD=BMWS&MMO=318i&RPG=20&VEH= 0&RGD=2010 113



